

Daily Bulletin

**Friday – June 1, 2018** 

## **CAMPUS INFORMATION**

Finals Schedule			
1 <sup>st</sup> Sem: 12/13-15 2 <sup>nd</sup> Sem: 5/30-31, 6/1			
Pre-First*	7:14-8:09	55 min.	
Period 1/5/2	8:15-10:20	125 min.	
Passing	10:20-10:30	10 min.	
Period 3/6/4	10:30-12:35	125 min.	
Total Minutes		250	

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

All 12 <sup>th</sup> Grade	Grades 9-11	Grades 9-11
Students	Last Names A-K	Last Names L-Z
Mrs. Gomez	Mrs. Stack	Mrs. Gates
735-3516	735-3501	735-3517

#### • The Finals schedule is as follows:

Tuesday, May 29, 2018	All period schedule (1-6) AND Senior Finals make-up day	
Wednesday, May 30, 2018	Periods 0 1 and 3 finals for all grade levels	
Thursday, May 31, 2018	Period 0 5 and 6 finals for all grade levels	
Friday, June 1, 2018	Periods 2 and 4 finals for grades 9-11	

- **Miner Emporium:** Come by the Miner Emporium (student store) and check out the new gear. We have beanies, bucket hats, hoodies and t-shirts with our new logo. Get them while supplies last.
- The <u>Marines</u> will be on campus on <u>Mondays</u> in the quad area, the <u>Army</u> will be on campus on <u>Tuesdays</u> in front of the Career Center, the <u>Navy and</u> <u>National Guard</u> will be on campus on <u>Wednesdays</u> in front of the Career Center.

#### **STUDENT NOTES**

- **Students:** If you turned in your **work permit renewal form**, please stop by Student Services to pick up your renewed work permit from Ms. Reynolds.
- Students: There are still Yearbooks for sale. They are \$90, CASH ONLY and can be purchased with Mrs. Pena in the finance office.
- **PROM pictures are in**; they are available for pick-up in the Finance office before school, at lunch, or after school.
- <u>Underclassman interested in summer tennis program</u> and matches see Coach Harding in room 301 before summer vacation.
- STUDENTS: All textbooks, English novels and library books should to be returned by the end of the school year. If you do not need your books for finals or you've completed AP testing, turn your books into the library ASAP. This is non-optional, the return of all items (other than summer assignment books) are due NO LATER THAN JUNE 1st.
- <u>ATTENTION STUDENTS</u>: Please have all items removed from your locker on or before the last day of school **Friday**, **June 1**<sup>st</sup>. Any items left behind **WILL BE DISCARDED!** Locker rooms will be closed over the summer for maintenance. Thank you and have a great summer!
- <u>Students</u>, if you have lost any items this year, please come to the attendance office before school, at lunch or after school to check the <u>lost and found</u> pile before school is out **June 1**. Any unclaimed items will be donated to the Goodwill if not claimed by then.

• <u>Students</u>, if you need to request a <u>Pink Slip</u>, please go to **Mrs. Springer's** room 318. You can put in a request to get your Pink Slip <u>before school</u>, <u>during homeroom</u>, <u>and during lunch</u>. Please allow 3 days for processing before picking it up. We will no longer issue Pink Slips in the Student Services office.

### **UPCOMING EVENTS**

Friday, June 01, 2018	Commencement Practice – Mineral King Bowl @ 8:00 AM
Friday, June 01, 2018	Commencement Ceremony – Mineral King Bowl @ 7:30 PM

#### **SENIOR NOTES**

- .
- Commencement Practice: starts at 8am on Friday, June 1. Plan in advance to arrive earlier to ensure you find parking at the Mineral King Bowl. Please bring a pencil/pen with you the morning of practice. Ensure all fines are paid in advance and text books are returned to the library. Students not at the practice will not be allowed to participate in the event. Don't be late!
- Commencement Ceremony: Students need to check in and arrive to the RHS gym at 6pm. Leave all items in your car or with your family. If you arrive with items, you will be asked to return to your cars to put away your belongings. Absolutely no keys, cellphones, lasers, etc. If you would like to take a final photo with your senior class on June 1, please arrive at 6:45pm for this final picture. Students will need to be ready and in their positions by 7:10pm and ready to go.
- Commencement Dress Code: Staff will check for appropriate attire before being allowed into the Redwood Gym graduation night. Men: Collared shirt, tie, dress shoes, dress slacks -- no denims or Levis. Women: Dress or dressy pants, dress shoes. No flip flops, sandals, Birkenstocks, tennis shoes, shorts, sunglasses, cameras or other distractive accessories. No alterations to cap and gown are allowed! This will be strictly enforced! We will all wear our caps and gowns as they come out of the box to preserve the dignity of the event.

- <u>Seniors</u>- Final Transcript requests are available in the Student Services Office. If you want us to send your transcript to your college after graduation please be sure to include the address of the college you want it mailed to on the form. All forms need to be turned in to Mrs. Davis.
- <u>Cap & Gowns:</u> Seniors if you missed your opportunity to place your orders, you have 3 options to ensure you order in time for graduation.
  - 1) Online at Jostens.com
  - 2) Calling 1-800-JOSTENS
  - 3) Mailing to or dropping off at our local Visalia office 1222 W Murray Ave Visalia CA 93291

# SEE ATTACHMENT FOR ALL SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION

## PARENT NOTES

- El Diamante High School Graduation is Friday, June 1 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral King Bowl. There will be 'metal wanding' at graduation again this year. Gates will open at 6:00 PM. Please: No balloons or noisemakers allowed at graduation to ensure all parents will be able to see and hear their student's name clearly. Enjoy the ceremony!
- <u>Attention Parents:</u> To purchase **Miner Swag** please visit the **EDHS Fan store** on the EDHS Website: <a href="http://vusd.org/ElDiamante">http://vusd.org/ElDiamante</a>

## Have a great summer Miners!!

To subscribe or unsubscribe to the bulletin http://mailman.visalia.k12.ca.us/mailman/listinfo/edhs-bulletin